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Mr. Victor Stello, Jr. Grace

Executive Director for Operations
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Stello:

e
'he Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) has completed an analysis of the
prompt alert and notification system for the Oconee Nuclear Station in Seneca,
South Carolina. This review has been completed pursuant to FEMA Rule 44 CFR 350;
selected evaluative criteria and Appendix 3 in NUREG-0654 /FEMA-REP-1, Revision 1;
and FEMA-43, the "Standard Guide for the Evaluation of Alert and Notification
ystems for Nuclear Power Plants" (now published as FEMA-REP-10). The enclosed
report entitled "Oconee Nuclear Station Site-Specific Offsite Radiological Emer-
)ency Preparedness Alert and Notification System Quality Assurance Verification"
summarizes the engineering design review, incorporates the results of the telephone
survey of the public conducted immediately following activation of the alert and
notification system on July 30, 1985, and confirms the adequacy of the applicable
evaluative criteria from NUREG-0654 /FEMA-REP-1, Revision 1, and FEMA-43.
Based on the engineering design review and the results of the telephone survey,
FEMA has determined that the alert and notification system installed around the
)conee Nuclear Station satisfies the requirements of NUREG-0654 /FFMA-REP-1, Re-
vision 1, and FEMA-43. Therefore, there is reasonable assurance that the syster
is adequate to pramptly alert and notify the public in the event of a m“.i:‘vlw)'ica‘l
emergency at the site. The cew22* on the stem contained
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Richard W. Riley, Governor of h Carolina, has been advised of this approval.

Notwithstanding this approval, FEMA recommends that the Duke Power Campany,
State of South Carolina, and the local jurisdictions increase the frequen
eir1ther the full=cvele teats Y 14 wl racte nf the )1;:»'? and natif \“,'-;I#\i  avaetem.,

‘:i"‘"" ‘r}:“ ‘TM"‘-‘KV‘.\" .‘.;1”,” tests ’\,\’n‘i‘] 4‘.,3 n the ‘;-"r“_"")[v". "1‘..' ,‘A\vwi";Ywn proper Y’J"{iq

signal transmission and do not test whether each siren actually received the trans-
mission and is operating vy, FEMA believes that additional full-cycl
jrow] 3t possibly conducted monthly, would provid

f the continued readiness and operability of the alert




